
B uilt in approximately 1880 at the corner of  Old 
Harbor Road and Highland Avenue, the 

Harrington house is in the Victorian style and was the 
residence of  Edward and Gladys Harrington.  Ed was a 
prominent Chatham Selectman. The current owner, 
Steven West, purchased the home from his 
grandmother in 2005. Steven and Susan West decided 
to modernize the house while retaining the Victorian 
lines.   
 
The original two-story house featured tall gables and a 
porch which wrapped around a quarter of  the house.  
The first renovation, designed to be in keeping with the 
original house, was an addition to the rear to provide 
additional living space for the Wests. The second step 
was to build a small protruding addition and to 
faithfully replace the original porch, which needed 
restoration.  The resulting house is a lovely Victorian 
building with renovations that blend perfectly with the 
original 1880 building.   

124 Old Harbor Road •   The Harrington House 
Owners: Steven and Susan West 

Contractor:   Timothy R. Smith, Minglewood Homes, 1281 Main Street, Chatham 
Designer:     Mark Williams, M. W. Designs, 1281 Main Street, Chatham 
Framing:      Victar Tuleika, Tuleila Company, 125 Berkshire Trail, West Barnstable 
Painting:      DP Painting, PO Box 2911, Hyannis 
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